
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA and Notice of 
Work Session and Regular Meeting of the Newport City Council 

 
 
 

The City Council of the City of Newport will hold work session on Monday, March 5, 
2012, at Noon, followed by a Regular Council meeting at 6:00 P.M. The work session 
will be held in Conference Room A at City Hall, and the regular City Council meeting will 
be held in the Council Chambers, City Hall, located at 169 S.W. Coast Highway, 
Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the agenda follows. 
 
The meeting locations are accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an 
interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with 
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy 
Hawker, City Recorder 541.574.0613. 
 
The City Council reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order 
of the agenda, and discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the 
work session and/or meeting. Action items that do not require a public hearing may be 
moved up earlier in the meeting. 

 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

Monday, March 5, 2012 – Noon 
Conference Room A 

 
I. Budget Committee Interviews 

II. Oregon Coast Community Forest Association- Planning for Forest Park 
III. Public Arts Policy- Review and Discuss Task Force Recommendations 
IV. Individual City Council Goals 
V. Evaluation Process and Tools for City Manager 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, February 6, 2012 - 6:00 P.M. 

City Council Chambers 
 

Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form 
and give it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to 
the City Council Chambers. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be 
called upon during the Public Comment section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to 
specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the City 
Council. 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

II. Call to Order and Roll Call   
 

III. Additions/Deletions and Approval of Agenda 
 

IV. Public Comment 
 
This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
attention any item not listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to three 
(3) minutes per person with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers 
may not yield their time to others. 
 

V. Consent Calendar 
 

The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature 
considered under a single action. Any Councilor may have an item on the 
consent agenda removed and considered separately on request. 
 

A. Approval of minutes from City Council work session and Regular Meeting 
of February 21, 2012 
(Hawker) 
 

VI. Officer’s Reports 
 

A. Mayor’s Report 
B. City Manager’s Report 

1. Project Manager’s Report  
 

VII. Discussion items and Presentations 
 
Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, 
discussion of potential future action items. 

 
A. Ford Family Presentation-Jorge Hernandez 
B. Microenterprise, Community Development Block Grant- Guy Faust 



 
7:00 P.M. 

 
VIII. Public Hearings 

 
A. Tree City USA Ordinances 

(Tokos) 
 

IX. Action Items 
 

Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after 
staff has given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the 
opportunity to speak. (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, 
orders, or ordinances.)  
 
A. Consideration of Resolution No. 3580 Enacting a Soft Freeze of the City’s 

Employee Pension Plan  
(Marshall) 

B. Consideration of Resolution No. 3581 Supporting a Lincoln County Animal 
Services District 

C. Adoption of Council Goals 
D. Consideration of ODOT Fund Exchange Agreement No. 28345  

(Gross) 
E. Consideration of Tourism Facilities Task Force Recommendations 

(Voetberg) 
F. Consideration of Non-Profit Funding Recommendations 

(Voetberg) 
 

X. Council Reports and Comments 
 

XI. Public Comment  
 

(Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
 

XII. Adjournment 
 























































February 21, 2012 
8:30 A.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
AND GOAL SETTING SESSION 

 
 
Councilors present: McConnell, Beemer, Brusselback, Allen, Sawyer, Bertuleit, and 
Roumagoux. 

 
Staff present: Voetberg and Hawker. 
 
1. Voetberg explained that the city’s Comprehensive Plan contains official community-
 established goals. He noted that the Comprehensive Plan goals that pertain do 
 specific departments were given to the department heads who then talked with staff 
 regarding those goals. He distributed and update to the 2011-2012 goals. Bertuleit 
 asked what the employee reaction was to the Comprehensive Plan. Beemer asked 
 whether employee feedback was encouraged, and Voetberg reported that it was. A 
 brief discussion ensued regarding the periodic review and update of the 
 Comprehensive Plan. McConnell noted that Council would use the current goals 
 adding goals if necessary. 
 
2. Phil Paige addressed Fire Department goals. Council established the following Fire 
 Department goals for 2012/2013: 
  
 Ongoing Goals 
 
 A. Strengthen volunteer and paid staff relationships 
 B. Volunteer Recruitment 
 
 Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
 A. Reconfiguration of main station 
 B. Develop a comprehensive Fire Inspection Program 
 C. Consider and/or Update Comprehensive Plan 
 
 1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
 A. Implement recommendations from ESCI 
 B. Develop a strategic plan 
 
 5+ Year Goals 
 
 A. Implement strategic plan 
 



3. Mark Miranda addressed the Police Department goals. Council established the 
 following Police Department goals for 2012/2013: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Maintain volunteer force 
B. Continue to support education and crime prevention 
C. Evaluate and monitor staffing levels 
D. Conduct annual public surveys 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Update Comprehensive Plan 
B. Develop and implement a policy review schedule 
C. Develop a technology and equipment replacement schedule 
D. Participate in LINT as staffing allows 
E. Develop a strategy to achieve 100% FTE levels at all times 
F. Develop a resource and partnership to reinstate a school resource officer  
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Add school resource officer 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
A. Become accredited with the Oregon Accreditation Alliance (OAA) 
 
4. Miranda and Page addressed the Public Safety goals. Council established the 
 following Public Safety goals for 2012/2013: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Education and public outreach and designation of October as Emergency 
 Preparedness Month 
B. Maintain Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) program 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Transition to an updated 911 system 
B. Develop Tsunami alerts and evacuation routes and sites 
C. Evaluate public facilities for earthquake readiness 
D. Form an Emergency Preparedness Committee – staff level and include ICS training 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Implement plan to upgrade structures for earthquake readiness 
B. Become a NOAA TsunamiReady City 



C. Develop a plan and implement stockpiles for emergency preparedness 
 
5. Cossey addressed Airport goals. Council established the following Airport goals for 
 2012/2013: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Comply with FAA Part 139 regulations by continuing to develop staff by cross-
 training in all aspects of airport operations 
B. Maintain and develop operational and maintenance core guiding plans for field 
 operations 
C. Continue to explore management options for the FBO 
D. Continue to develop and implement Airport Improvement Projects (AIP) 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Complete operational and maintenance plans for field operations 
B. Continue advanced training of operational staff 
C. Develop a plan to offer services of a full-service FBO 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Develop the FBO to a level that it becomes profitable and attractive to independent 
 operations 
B. Continue to develop and support a volunteer association to support and promote 
 ONP 
C. Continue to develop airport business opportunities including infrastructure upgrades 
 
6. Smith addressed Library goals. Council established the following Library goals for 
 2012/2013: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Ensure the safety of library users and staff and minimize risk 
B. Pursue improvements to keep the library current 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Conduct an electrical and energy inspection and implement a plan to update heating 
 and lighting systems 
B. Increase funding for collection development 
C. Develop an equipment and furnishings maintenance and replacement plan 
D. Install security cameras and improved lighting 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Plan for library expansion/relocation study 



B. Implement the Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) security system 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
A. Expand or relocate the library 
 
7. Marshall addressed Finance and Budgeting goals. Council established the following 
 Finance and Budgeting goals for 2012/2013: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Develop and produce award-winning audits and budgets 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Install and make operational a purchase requisition/purchase order system 
B. Implement the new accounting system – Cassell 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Focus on reorganization of administrative duties in relation to finance and 
 administration activities 
 
8. Protiva addressed the Parks and Recreation Department goals. Council established 
 the following Parks and Recreation goals for 2012/2013: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Provide recreational programming and opportunities 
B. Maintain and continue to update programs and equipment 
C. Appoint and maintain the operation of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Form and Parks and Recreation Foundation 
B. Implement an “Adopt-a-Park” and an “Adopt-a-Streetscape” program 
C. Develop a schedule and implementation plan for equipment and facilities repair and 
 replacement 
D. Review the existing Comprehensive Plan with the Parks and Recreation Advisory 
 Committee and staff and report the findings to the City Council 
E. Update the CIP 
F. Create a cost recovery program and define subsidy levels 
G. Remodel and update the control desk, circuit room, and gym lights 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Address the issue of replacing the aquatic facility (municipal pool) 



B. Consider an update to the Parks and Open Space Master Plan 
 
9. Tokos addressed economic development goals. Council established the following 
 economic development goals: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Maintain and implement economic development strategies 
B. Involve citizens in every aspect of planning 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Work with the City Center Newport Association to develop a renewal plan 
B. Finalize the EOA and Economic Development Plan 
C. Address annexation and land supply issues 
D. Annex and zone city’s water reservoir 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Implement measures from the EOA and the Economic Development Plan 
B. Develop strategies for annexing property in the Urban Growth Boundary 
 
10. Tokos addressed Community Development Department goals. Council established 
 the following goals for the Community Development Department: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Involve citizens in every aspect of planning 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Organize city records to handle leases, franchises, and easements 
B. Automate addressing and inspection records 
C. Develop incentives and regulatory changes to facilitate development of work force 
 housing and develop a land bank 
D. Achieve “Tree City USA” designation 
E. Develop an open space policy and plan 
F. Adopt a city-wide erosion control code 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Adopt recommendations related to the handling of/or treatment of storm runoff 
 associated with new development 
B. Coordinate with the state and FEMA on flood plain and wetland regulations 
C. Develop a plan for handling city building inspection services 
D. Develop strategies for property acquisitions, sales, and other city assets 
E. Develop a plan for the inclusion of park models 



11. Gross addressed goals for the water division of the Public Works Department. 
 Council established the following goals for the water division: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Update the Water System Master Plan and the Comprehensive Plan 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Consider construction of the new Agate Beach water tank 
B. Switch out water meters to “radio reads” 
C. Begin the systematic replacement of water supply lines and develop plans for future 
 replacement 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Develop a watershed management plan 
B. Develop a water conservation plan and review the distribution system 
C. Implement automatic meter reading system 
D. Extend water system to the airport 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
A. Plan for future raw water supply 
 
12. Gross addressed goals for the wastewater division of the Public Works Department. 
 Council established the following goals for the wastewater division: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Update and maintain mapping of systems (water, stormwater, and wastewater) 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Start, or continue with, initial inventory and mapping of systems 
B. Plan for bonding issues to provide for big project funding 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Develop wastewater plans for service to the airport 
B. Develop a Wastewater Master Plan 
C. Identify and reduce inflow, infiltration, and pollution 
D. Upgrade sewer pump stations in the north end 
E. Plan for funding of major reconstruction of wastewater systems 
 
13. Gross addressed goals for the stormwater division of the Public Works Department. 
 Council established the following goals for the stormwater division: 



Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Update and maintain mapping of systems 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Participate in Emergency Response Committee planning process 
B. Consider implementation of stormwater fee 
C. Continue with initial inventory and mapping of systems 
D. Plan for funding of major construction/repair of system 
E. Continue to identify cross-connections and pollution sources 
F. Plan for NPDES requirements 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Develop Stormwater Master Plan 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
A. Plan for funding of major construction projects 
 
14. Gross addressed goals for the streets and transportation division of the Public Works 
 Department. Council established the following goals for the streets and 
 transportation division: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Continue to support the Lincoln County Transit District and the shuttle program 
B. Continue with the wayfinding project 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Designate and develop pedestrian and bicycle routes in association with streets 
B. Designate and develop gravel streets for paving, and develop a paving inventory 
 and replacement program 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Develop a system to support electric/alternative fuel vehicles 
 
15. Council established the following communication goals: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Continue utilizing employee surveys 
B. Continue to support the City Employee Committee 



C. Provide communication management training to supervisors and the management 
 team 
 
16. McConnell noted that most Councilors had specific goals in mind when they ran for 
 office. He asked that they bring those individual goals to the next meeting so that 
 they can be discussed and added to the list of goals. 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:36 P.M. 



 
February 21, 2012 

6:00 P.M. 
Newport, Oregon 

 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Brusselback, Beemer, Allen, McConnell, 
Bertuleit, and Roumagoux were present. Sawyer was excused 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, Community 
Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Gross, Finance Director Marshall, 
Library Director Smith, Parks and Recreation Director Protiva, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Council and audience participated in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 McConnell reported that Sawyer had attended the work session earlier in the day but 
had to leave to attend a funeral on the east coast. MOTION was made by Roumagoux, 
seconded by Beemer to excuse Sawyer from this meeting. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 
 A. Approval of City Council minutes from the work session and regular meeting of  
  February 6, 2012; 
 B. Approval of City Council executive session minutes from January 17, 2012; 
 C. Approval of City Council Town Hall meeting minutes from January 30, 2012; 
 D. Police and Fire Department Reports for January 2012; 
 E. Report of accounts paid for January 2012; 
 F. OLCC License – Pepsi. 
 
 McConnell reported that he had not attended the January 30, 2012 and February 6, 
2012 Council meetings. Allen made several corrections to the minutes. MOTION was 
made by Bertuleit, seconded by Brusselback, to approve the consent calendar with the 
noted corrections to the minutes. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 
 Mayor’s Report. McConnell thanked Council and staff for participating in the goal 
setting session today. McConnell appointed Mary Ann Bozza to the Bicycle/Pedestrian 
Committee. MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Brusselback, to ratify the 
Mayor’s appointment. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 



 McConnell reported that requests for funding had been received from Meals on 
Wheels and the Lincoln County Land Trust. 
 McConnell reported that he had received information regarding the “If I Were Mayor” 
contest sponsored by the League of Oregon Cities. He noted that this consists of a 
poster, essay, and video production contest. 
 McConnell reported that he had received a letter from Commissioner Hall regarding 
the homeless car camping ordinance and requesting the city consider it. He suggested 
that Hall appear before Council with Jordan from the Americorps/Vista program to 
discuss this issue. 
 McConnell noted that he had also received a letter from the Commissioners 
regarding a response to Commissioner Thompson’s request regarding DUII processing. 
Voetberg noted that the staff was waiting for direction from Council on how to proceed 
on this matter, and suggested that it be treated as a public records request. Council 
supported handling this issue as a public records request. 
 McConnell asked Council how they would like to proceed with the corporate 
personhood issue that was brought up at the February 6, 2012 City Council meeting. 
Roumagoux reported that the City of Corvallis had agreed to place this matter on the 
November ballot for an advisory vote. McConnell noted that he will be meeting with 
members of this group, but suggested that he could issue a proclamation if requested.  
 
 City Manager’s Report. Voetberg reported that the updated 
suggestion/concern/complaint form is included in the packet. He noted that the cleaning 
of the Nye Beach restrooms has been addressed. 
 Voetberg reported that the LOC will hold town hall meetings throughout the state, 
and that one will be held on March 7, at 5:00 P.M., in Newport, at the City Hall. 
 Voetberg reported that Airport Director Cossey has received a certification from the 
American Association of Airport Executives. 
 Voetberg reported that the packet contains information regarding water rates of 
various cities and that Newport’s rates are in the mid-range. 
 Voetberg reported that the packet contains several letters of thanks regarding the 
Public Works Department and the Senior Center. 
 Voetberg reported that the Police Department is sponsoring another Citizen’s 
Academy, and is still accepting applicants. 
 Voetberg reported that the Public Works Department is in the preliminary planning 
stages of recommending how to provide water service in geologic hazard areas. 
 Voetberg reported that staff will bring a change to the pension plan for Council 
consideration at the March 5, 2012 City Council meeting. Allen stated that he will 
provide more details during Council comments. 
 Voetberg reported that the packet contains the weekly manager’s reports for January 
30 and February 6. 
 Voetberg reported that the Tourism Facilities Grant Review Task Force met and 
made recommendations. He added that awards of this grant money will occur at the 
next Council meeting. Brusselback reported that interviews occurred last Friday, and 
that the Task Force recommended funding to OCCA, the Lincoln County Historical 
Society, and the Oregon Coast Aquarium. 



 Voetberg reported that HB4090-A has generated a lot of discussion. He 
recommended that McConnell draft a letter to our senator asking for caution in voting 
until the issue is fully understood. 
 Voetberg reported that the monthly departmental reports are included in the packet. 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
 Lincoln County Animal Services. Wayne Belmont, Lincoln County Counsel, and 
Laura Ireland, manager of the animal shelter appeared before Council. Belmont 
reported that the County is interested in forming an animal services district. He stated 
that the Board has indicated that the tax rate will not exceed the current tax rate and 
may be a lesser rate. A brief discussion ensued. McConnell asked staff to develop a 
resolution supporting the formation of an animal services district.  
 
 Seven Month Financial Review. Marshall reviewed the seven month financials and 
responded to Council questions. He noted that ending fund balances will all be positive 
this year. He noted that it does not appear that appropriations will be exceeded this 
year, but that possible corrective action may be needed for the water distribution, 
wastewater collection, and parks division cost centers.  
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 Consideration of Authorization to Submit a National Endowment for the Arts Grant 
for the Art Deco Corridor Visioning Process in City Center. It was reported that the issue 
before Council is the consideration of whether the city, in partnership with the City 
Center Newport Association and the Oregon Coast Council for the Arts, should submit 
an “Our Town” grant application to the National Endowment for the Arts. It was noted 
that the City Center Newport Association would like to repurpose monies set aside for 
the Deco Park for this project. Tokos noted that this would be a specific budgeted item, 
and the Deco Park would not be budgeted next year. Allen noted that if monies from the 
Deco Park project are to be used, Council should acknowledge its previous motion that 
provided funding for this project. McConnell noted that the area where the Deco Park 
was planned is unkempt, and should be cleaned up. A discussion ensued regarding the 
funding planned for the Deco Park and its repurposing. Michelle Harris, CCNA 
president, stated that CCNA would want an opportunity to help decide the direction of 
funds, other than the grant match. Allen noted that the grant application is a good use of 
the money, but the city setting money aside is premature. He added that he is not willing 
to go that route, but will defer until there is a report. Ken Irwin, CCNA board member, 
asked whether it is possible to put some money into the park. Tokos noted that CCNA is 
regrouping and going after the bigger picture rather than just the park site. Protiva 
reported that the parks crew will clean up the park site in April, but the fundamental 
appearance of the site will not change. He noted that participation in the Adopt-A-Park 
program would be good idea. MOTION was made by Roumagoux, seconded by 
Brusselback, to authorize staff to submit an “Our Town” grant application to the National 
Endowment for the Arts, in partnership with the city Center Newport Association and the 
Oregon Coast Council for the Arts, to further develop the Deco District concept, and to 



use funding that had been previously designated for the Deco Park project for that 
purpose. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of Resolution No. 3579 for SDC Annual Adjustments. It was reported 
that the issue before Council is consideration of Resolution No. 3579 adjusting how the 
city makes annual updates to the SDCs. It was noted that this resolution addresses two 
issues: 1. It requires that annual updates be scheduled as action items so that the 
Council can take public testimony; and 2. The resolution calls for the Capital 
Improvement project list to be evaluated at the same time as annual adjustments are 
made to SDC fees to account for changes in construction costs. The CIP serves as the 
basis for SDC charges, and there is currently no policy direction for when those project 
lists should be reviewed and updated. This resolution will also readopt current SDC 
rates. MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Bertuleit, to adopt Resolution No. 
3579, consolidating prior SDC resolutions and readopting city SDC methodologies, 
rates, and adjustment procedures. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of Ordinance No. 2029 regarding the leasing of city-owned properties. 
It was reported that the issue before Council is consideration of Ordinance No. 2029 that 
sets out a procedure for leasing city-owned properties. MOTION was made by Allen, 
seconded by Roumagoux, to read Ordinance No. 2029, regarding the leasing of city-
owned properties, by title only and place for final adoption. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. Voetberg read the title of Ordinance No. 2029. Voting aye 
on the adoption of Ordinance No. 2029 were Allen, Beemer, Bertuleit, Brusselback, 
McConnell, and Roumagoux. 
 
 Consideration of Municipal Judge Employment Agreement. It was reported that the 
issue before Council is consideration of the terms of an employment agreement with 
Municipal Judge Pridgeon. Brusselback reviewed the method at which the 
compensation was developed, and noted that the judge agreed. MOTION was made by 
Brusselback, seconded by Beemer, that the Mayor with the City Attorney to draft an 
employment agreement between the city and Jeffrey Pridgeon with a monthly 
compensation of $18,000 per year, and authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement on 
behalf of the city. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of Resolution No. 3578 a Budget Transfer for Payroll Adjustments. It 
was reported t hat the issue before Council is the consideration of Resolution No. 3578 
transferring payroll appropriations from Cost Centers 1200 and 4150 to Cost Center 
1035. MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by Beemer, to adopt Resolution No. 
3578 transferring payroll budgets from old cost centers in Parks and Recreation and the 
General Fund to cost center 1035, Building and Grounds Maintenance. The motion 
carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of Destination Newport Tourism Marketing Grant Recommendation for 
the NW Poets Concord. It was reported that the issue before Council is the request from 
the Northwest Poets Concord for tourism marketing grant funding, in the amount of 
$1,000, for assistance with marketing the Concord to be held in Newport on May 4 – 6, 
2012. MOTION was made by Brusselback, seconded by Beemer, to approve the 



tourism marketing grant fund application, submitted by the Northwest Poets Concord for 
assistance with marketing and advertising for the annual Concord, in the amount of 
$1,000. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of Destination Newport Contract with OnDisplay Advertising. It was 
reported that the issue before Council is the consideration of a billboard located on SW 
4th and Oak Streets in Portland, Oregon. It was noted that a proposal was submitted by 
OnDisplay Advertising, and reviewed and recommended by the Destination Newport 
Committee. MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Bertuleit, to approve the 
billboard location at SW 4th and Oak Streets in Portland, Oregon, with OnDisplay 
Advertising in the amount of $29,174. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 
 Brusselback reported on a recent meeting of the Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee. 
Mary Ann Bozza was interviewed as a potential Committee member. It was reported that 
the North Jetty Trail would be opening soon. Gross attended and reported on the 
sidewalk program, and the possibility of hiring a grant writer.  
 Allen reported that the Retirement Board of Trustees met recently. He added that as 
a part of the meeting, Linda Brown mentioned the potential soft freeze of the defined 
benefit plan. He noted that West Coast Bank Trust indicated they could handle some of 
the investment strategies if the city goes that way. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:59 P.M. 
 
 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder   Mark McConnell, Mayor 
 



























 

Memo 

To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Ted Jones, Senior Project Manager 

Date: March 5
th
, 2012 

Re: Capital Projects Status Update 

 
 Project:  Airport Fill 
Project Number: 2011-026 
 Status:  Sand stockpiling completed.  Surveys indicate approximately 32,000 cubic yards of sand 

has been stockpiled.   The project is on track to come in under budget due to lower 
stockpiled quantities and reduced contractor unit pricing. 

 Next Task:  Seeding and site stabilization. 
 Budget:  $75,000         
 Description:  Through collaboration with the Port of Newport, the City is working to develop 

currently unusable ground.  The Port will provide the sand for placement, final 
grading, and vegetation. 

 
 
 Project:  Big Creek Pipe Bursting   
Project Number:  2010-001   
 Status:  Televised inspection was completed on approximately 80% of the planned sewer lines.  

The lines not televised were too inundated with water and debris.  A significant sewer line 
break was found on the sewer servicing Crestview Drive, which discharges to the Big 
Creek Sewer.  Repair work for the Crestview Drive sewer has been planned. 

 Next Task:  Review televised sewer findings and complete Crestview Dr. sewer repair. 
 Budget:  $400,000         
 Description:  This project will address infiltration and inflow issues that are contributing to sanitary 

sewer backups at the Big Creek Lift Station. In addition, the backwash water from the 
new water treatment plant will be discharged to this system. For these reasons, the 
Big Creek sanitary sewer system between Hwy 101 and Big Creek Road will be 
replaced and the pipe size increased through pipe bursting. 

 
 
 Project:  Hwy 101 Sewer & Water Improvements   
Project Number:  2011-008   
 Status: Easement acquisition negotiations on-going. 
 Next Task: Continue with easement acquisition. Prepare final Contract Documents. 
 Budget: $490,000         
 Description:  This project replaces undersized and aging water pipes in the South Beach area, 

improving water capacity and pressure. In addition, sanitary sewer pipes are being 
extended allowing adjacent properties to connect to City services, thereby 
abandoning aging septic systems. The extension of water and sewer services in this 
area allows future residential and commercial growth in South Beach. This project is 
primarily funded through South Beach Urban Renewal.     

  



Project Status Memo - ATJ  03-05-12.docx Page 2 of 3 
2/15/12 

 

 
 Project:  Infrastructure Mapping   
Project Number: 2010-010   
 Status:  Map data collection is on-going. 
 Next Task:  Continue bi-weekly status updates with consultant and implement mapping best 

practices. 
 Budget:  $121,000 
 Description:  Provide comprehensive mapping of the City's infrastructure systems, to allow better 

identification of cross connections and other environmental impacts associated with storm 
water discharge. A comprehensive system map, which could include elements such as 
structure locations and depths, pipe sizes and alignments, condition assessments, and 
other pertinent data, can be used for identifying cross connections between systems, 
identifying where sources of pollutants are coming from, and identifying where capacity 
issues exist which may contribute to sewer backups and overflows. In addition to these 
immediate benefits, a comprehensive infrastructure mapping system will also form the 
backbone of future system master planning. Future master plans will allow City staff to 
better plan for and fund infrastructure projects, prioritize critical projects, and will open up 
grant opportunities addressing water quality and pollution prevention. 

 
 
 Project:  Naterlin Dr. to YBSP Sidewalks   
Project Number:  2011-010   
 Status:  Design review underway.   
 Next Task: Initiate contract document preparation. 
 Budget:  $150,000         
 Description:  Construct a network of sidewalks at the north end of the Yaquina Bay Bridge, 

connecting Naterlin Drive, Yaquina State Park, and Highway 101.     
 
 
 Project:  North Jetty Trail Access   
Project Number:  2011-017   
 Status:  Fencing in place and vehicular access gate has been secured. 
 Next Task: Install a permanent bollard on the pedestrian entrance, signage, and gravel the walkway. 
 Budget:  $20,000         
 Description:  This will open a public-access trail from Naterlin Drive to the North Jetty.     
 
 
 Project:  Water Treatment Plant   
Project Number: 2010-010   
 Status:  Perimeter fencing is complete.  Intake pump station foundation construction has started.   

Interior flooring installation is underway.  Intake pump station modifications continue. 
 Next Task:  Complete pump modifications, install new intake pump station components, and 

continue Finish Interior work. 
 Budget:  $15,000,000         
 Description:  Construction of a new water treatment plant which will provide significantly increased 

production and quality of water for residents of Newport.   
 
 
 Project:  Hwy 101 Crosswalk Improvements   
Project Number:  2012-001   
 Status:  ODOT has identified the City as a grant recipient.   
 Next Task: Awaiting confirmation on the grant award before formulating a work plan, 

incorporating into FY13 Capital Budget, and initiating project planning/design.   
 Budget:  $368,000         
 Description:  This project will improve the visibility and safety of multiple crosswalks on Highway 

101 between 15th Street and the bridge. Proposed improvements include curb 
extensions and/or pedestrian safety islands, improved signage and pavement 
markings, and in one location pedestrian activated warning lights. (Photo shows 
similar improvements in Florence)     

 
 



Project Status Memo - ATJ  03-05-12.docx Page 3 of 3 
2/15/12 

 

 Project:  Airport Sinkhole 
Project Number:  2012-005 
 Status:  The sinkhole has been stabilized and bypass pumping of the ponded area has been 

started to draw down the water and facilitate repairs.  Televised inspection of the 
failed 24-inch stormwater line was performed to determine the location of the 
collapse.  The exact location of the pipe failure could not be determined due to too 
much water/debris in the line. 

 Next Task: Continue ponded area drawdown and plug the existing line.  Provide overflow 
drainage from the ponded area.   

 Budget:  To be determined  
 Description:  During the mid-January storm a large sinkhole developed over a 40’ deep storm sewer 

causing significant ponding in adjacent areas.  The sinkhole is located approximately 300 
feet east of Runway 2/20.  This damage was included as part of the FEMA application. 

 
 Project:  Lower Agate Beach Tank Project  
Project Number:  2011-018   
 Status:  Incorporating the relocation of the Salmon Run Booster station into design 

documents. 
 Next Task: 60% design documents.   
 Budget: $180,000         
 Description: Will provide 1 million gallons of storage capacity for Agate Beach area, improving 

capacity, pressure, and fire flow. Current budget is for design only. 
 
 
 Project:  Big Creek Road Landslide Repairs   
Project Number:  2011-003   
 Status:  The geotechnical engineers are preparing preliminary cost estimates for the evaluated 

repair options.  FEMA is reviewing the design scope of work.  
 Next Task:  Initiate design by the civil engineering consultant. 
 Budget:  $750,000         
 Description:  This project will restore Big Creek Road. Heavy rainfall in January of 2011 caused 

portions of the road to slide away, making the road unsafe for vehicles and 
jeopardizing a buried water main and electrical and telecommunications overhead 
transmission lines. This project is 75% funded through FEMA.     

  
 Project:  Miscellaneous Emergency Repairs 
Project Number:  N/A  
 Budget:  Varies by incident, to be determined 
 Description:  1) NW 56

th
 St Sewer, Proj. No. 2012-004 – Repair work completed. 

   
 
 



Activity ID Activity Name Start Finish

Newport,ONewport,OR-Water Filtration Facili... 12-Jan-12 A 11-Sep-12

MembraMembrane Procurement-Pall Equip... 08-Mar-12 22-May-12

     05050 Computer Equip Delivery 08-Mar-12 21-Mar-12
     05060 Membrane Modules Delivery 02-May-12 15-May-12
     05070 Spare Parts Delivery 02-May-12 22-May-12

ElectricaElectrical Ductbanks 08-Mar-12 03-Apr-12

      1880 Conductors HH-1S&1E to HH-3S&3E 08-Mar-12 21-Mar-12
      1850 Conductors Intake PS to HH-1S&1E 28-Mar-12 03-Apr-12

Water TrWater Treatment Building 26-Jan-12 A 11-Sep-12

      5830 Office Electrical 26-Jan-12 A 10-Feb-12 A
      5840 Electrical Terminations Membrane R... 13-Feb-12 A 07-Mar-12
      5770 TAG I&C Checkouts 04-Apr-12 10-Apr-12
      5500 Pall I&C Checkouts 11-Apr-12 24-Apr-12
      5580 Pall Instrument & Equipment Dry Che... 25-Apr-12 01-May-12
      5850 Pall Wet Checks 09-May-12 22-May-12
      5870 Membrane Installation 23-May-12 29-May-12
      5880 Pall System Flushing & Fine Tuning 30-May-12 05-Jun-12
      5860 Pall Startup & Testing 06-Jun-12 19-Jun-12
      5530 Commissioning 20-Jun-12 17-Jul-12
      5550 Training 20-Jun-12 10-Jul-12
      5540 Facility Operating 17-Jul-12
      5400 Acceptance Test, Operational Trainin... 18-Jul-12 11-Sep-12

ClearwellClearwell 28-Feb-12 12-Mar-12

      5650 Hydro Test 28-Feb-12 12-Mar-12

Intake PIntake Pump Station 12-Jan-12 A 08-May-12

      3190 Pump Can Fabrication 12-Jan-12 A 28-Feb-12
      3220 Excavate/Shore 20-Feb-12 A 24-Feb-12 A
      3230 F/R/P Base Slab 27-Feb-12 A 02-Mar-12
      3200 Pump Can Delivery 29-Feb-12 02-Mar-12
      3240 Install Pump Cans 05-Mar-12 06-Mar-12
      3210 F/R/P Can Walls Lift  1 07-Mar-12 12-Mar-12
      3250 F/R/P Can Walls Lift  2 13-Mar-12 15-Mar-12

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
, 2012 Qtr 2, 2012 Qtr 3, 2012 4, 2012

Computer Equip Deliv...
Membrane Modules Del...

Spare Parts Delivery

Conductors HH-1S&1E ...
Conductors Intake PS...

Office Electrical
Electrical Terminati...

TAG I&C Checkouts
Pall I&C Checkouts

Pall Instrument & Eq...
Pall Wet Checks

Membrane Installatio...
Pall System Flushing...

Pall Startup & Testi...
Commissioning

Training
Facility Operating

Acceptance Te

Hydro Test

Pump Can Fabrication
Excavate/Shore

F/R/P Base Slab
Pump Can Delivery

Install Pump Cans
F/R/P Can Walls Lift ...
F/R/P Can Walls Lift ...

Newport,OR-Water Filtration Facility 11-11-11 6 Month Look Ahead 28-Feb-12 12:18

Actual Work
Remaining Work

Critical Remaining ...
Milestone

Page 1 of 2 TASK filters: 6-Month Lookahead, In Progress, Not Started.

© Oracle Corporation



Activity ID Activity Name Start Finish

      3260 Backfill Pump Cans/ Prep Slab 16-Mar-12 20-Mar-12
      3270 F/R/P Building Slab 21-Mar-12 27-Mar-12
      3280 Erect Building 28-Mar-12 03-Apr-12
      3020 Intake Mechanical & Electrical Work 04-Apr-12 01-May-12
      3120 Raw Water Pump Start-up 02-May-12 08-May-12

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
, 2012 Qtr 2, 2012 Qtr 3, 2012 4, 2012

Backfill Pump Cans/ ...
F/R/P Building Slab

Erect Building
Intake Mechanical & ...

Raw Water Pump Start...

Newport,OR-Water Filtration Facility 11-11-11 6 Month Look Ahead 28-Feb-12 12:18

Actual Work
Remaining Work

Critical Remaining ...
Milestone

Page 2 of 2 TASK filters: 6-Month Lookahead, In Progress, Not Started.

© Oracle Corporation



<‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐COSTS‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐>‐‐‐>

2030 Rammed Aggregate Piers ALL 400 000 00 (112 287 925 70 287 00 287 925 70 00 287 925 70 00

08220 FRP Doors & Frames LS 28 066 00 00 00 28 066 00 28 066 00 00 28 066 00 00 28 066 00 00

LS 0 0

0

Newport Water Treatment Plant 
Construction Cost Tracking 

Costs through:    2/29/12

Report Date: 2/27/12

<‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐BUDGET‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐> <‐‐‐ENCUMBRANCES
A B  C D E F G = D + E + F H I J K L = J + K M = L ‐ G

Item Description UM  Project Budget 
 

Adju
Budget 
stments 

 Change Orders   Current Budget 
 Encumbran

date*
ces to 
 

 Encumbrances to 
complete 

 Costs To‐Date    Costs To Complete 
 Forecast Cost at 

Completion 
 Variance 

001‐008 Preconstruction Services 98,260.00 0.00 0.00 98,260.00 98,260.00 0.00 98,260.00 0.00 98,260.00 0.00
1000 Early Work Amendment #1 Allowance All 225,335.74 0.00 (3,339.87) 221,995.87 221,995.87 0.00 221,995.87 0.00 221,995.87 0.00
100 General Conditions MOS 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00
101 GMP #1 Mobilization LS 130,000.00 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 130,000.00 0.00 130,000.00 0.00 130,000.00 0.00
102 Advertising LS 21,730.00 0.00 0.00 21,730.00 21,730.00 0.00 21,730.00 0.00 21,730.00 0.00
103 Reproduction Costs ALL 12,500.00 0.00 (12,500.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
104 General Housekeeping MOS 10,086.00 0.00 0.00 10,086.00 10,086.00 0.00 10,086.00 0.00 10,086.00 0.00
105 Material Hoisting/Distribution MOS 27,536.34 0.00 0.00 27,536.34 27,536.34 0.00 27,536.34 0.00 27,536.34 0.00
106 Temp Fencing/Barricades/Signs LS 11,560.00 0.00 0.00 11,560.00 11,560.00 0.00 11,560.00 0.00 11,560.00 0.00
107 Temp Lay Down Area / Roads LS 19,921.00 0.00 0.00 19,921.00 19,921.00 0.00 19,921.00 0.00 19,921.00 0.00
108 Waste Management MOS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
150 Surveying ALL 5,000.00 0.00 (3,375.00) 1,625.00 1,625.00 0.00 1,625.00 0.00 1,625.00 0.00

2000 Soldier Pile Retaining Wall LS 299,500.00 0.00 0.00 299,500.00 299,500.00 0.00 299,500.00 0.00 299,500.00 0.00
2001 Concrete Fascia LS 176,500.00 0.00 0.00 176,500.00 176,500.00 0.00 176,500.00 0.00 176,500.00 0.00
2002 Excavation LS 62,100.00 0.00 0.00 62,100.00 62,100.00 0.00 62,100.00 0.00 62,100.00 0.00
2003 Concrete Drainage Swale LS 21,000.00 0.00 (3,189.00) 17,811.00 17,811.00 0.00 17,811.00 0.00 17,811.00 0.00
2004 6 Ft Vinyl Coated Chain Link Fence LS 8,900.00 0.00 (8,900.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010 Force Main Sewer Line & HDPE Conduit LS 79,710.21 0.00 4,041.72 83,751.93 83,751.93 0.00 83,751.93 0.00 83,751.93 0.00
2020 Relocate Existing Piping at Clearwell ALL 59,107.00 0.00 28,704.93 87,811.93 87,811.93 0.00 87,811.93 0.00 87,811.93 0.00
2030 Rammed Aggregate Piers ALL 400,000.00, .00 0.000. (112,074.30),074.30) 287,925.70, . 287,925.70, 0.00 287,925.70 0.00 287,925.70 0.00925.70 0. , . 0. , . 0.
2072 Garage Demo ALL 28,598.78 0.00 (17,798.78) 10,800.00 10,800.00 0.00 10,800.00 0.00 10,800.00 0.00

01100 GMP #2 General Conditions MOS 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00
1101 Extended General Conditions MOS 0.00 0.00 147,500.00 147,500.00 147,500.00 0.00 29,500.00 118,000.00 147,500.00 0.00

01105 GMP #2 Reproduction Costs ALL 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 5,250.00 2,250.00 5,750.00 1,750.00 7,500.00 0.00
01110 GMP #2 General Housekeeping MOS 40,244.00 0.00 0.00 40,244.00 40,244.00 0.00 40,244.00 7,200.00 47,444.00 7,200.00
01115 GMP #2 Material Hoisting/Distribution MOS 110,045.00 0.00 0.00 110,045.00 110,045.00 0.00 110,045.00 0.00 110,045.00 0.00
01120 GMP #2 Temp Fence Maintenance/Signs LS 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
01125 Remove adn Restoration of laydown areas LS 7,570.00 0.00 0.00 7,570.00 2,500.00 5,070.00 2,500.00 5,070.00 7,570.00 0.00
01130 Temporary Weather Protection ALL 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
01135 GMP #2 Waste Management MOS 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 4,500.00 16,500.00 4,500.00
01150 GMP #2 Surveying ALL 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 4,075.00 2,925.00 4,075.00 1,425.00 5,500.00 (1,500.00)
02221 Membrane Bldg Encasements LS 84,355.00 0.00 0.00 84,355.00 84,355.00 0.00 84,355.00 0.00 84,355.00 0.00
02222 Site Piping Material LS 245,583.00 0.00 0.00 245,583.00 245,583.00 0.00 245,583.00 0.00 245,583.00 0.00
02223 Site Piping Placement LS 360,389.27 0.00 0.00 360,389.27 360,389.27 0.00 360,389.27 0.00 360,389.27 0.00
02224 Structural Fill Placement & Grading LS 81,038.00 0.00 0.00 81,038.00 81,038.00 0.00 81,038.00 0.00 81,038.00 0.00
02250 Earthwork Allowance ALL 23,596.00 0.00 0.00 23,596.00 22,322.07 1,273.93 22,322.07 1,273.93 23,596.00 0.00
02272 Gravel Surfacing Allowance ALL 24,750.00 0.00 0.00 24,750.00 13,464.41 11,285.59 13,464.41 11,285.59 24,750.00 0.00
02444 Chain Link Fence LS 16,259.00 0.00 8,900.00 25,159.00 25,159.00 0.00 25,159.00 0.00 25,159.00 0.00 0
02950 Landscaping Allowance ALL 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
03100 Form Materials LS 44,971.00 0.00 0.00 44,971.00 44,971.00 0.00 44,971.00 0.00 44,971.00 0.00
03200 Concrete Reinforcement LS 133,866.00 0.00 0.00 133,866.00 133,866.00 0.00 133,866.00 0.00 133,866.00 0.00
03300 Concrete & Concrete Pumping LS 160,038.00 0.00 0.00 160,038.00 160,038.00 0.00 160,038.00 0.00 160,038.00 0.00
03310 Sidewalks LS 52,378.00 0.00 0.00 52,378.00 52,378.00 0.00 52,378.00 0.00 52,378.00 0.00
03320 Membrane Bldg Concrete Placement LS 138,912.00 0.00 0.00 138,912.00 138,912.00 0.00 138,912.00 0.00 138,912.00 0.00
03330 Clearwell Concrete Placement LS 30,389.00 0.00 0.00 30,389.00 30,389.00 0.00 30,389.00 0.00 30,389.00 0.00
03350 GAC/Flocc Concrete Placement LS 26,325.00 0.00 0.00 26,325.00 26,325.00 0.00 26,325.00 0.00 26,325.00 0.00
04200 Masonry LS 349,677.00 0.00 0.00 349,677.00 349,677.00 0.00 349,677.00 0.00 349,677.00 0.00
05211 Steel Joists & Decking LS 182,790.00 0.00 0.00 182,790.00 182,790.00 0.00 182,790.00 0.00 182,790.00 0.00
05500 Fabricated Metals LS 167,393.00 0.00 0.00 167,393.00 167,393.00 0.00 167,393.00 0.00 167,393.00 0.00
07210 Building Insulation ALL 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,272.00 228.00 7,272.00 0.00 7,272.00 (228.00)
07412 Metal Roofing LS 147,662.00 0.00 0.00 147,662.00 147,662.00 0.00 147,662.00 0.00 147,662.00 0.00
08110 Metal Doors & Frames LS 37,388.00 0.00 0.00 37,388.00 37,388.00 0.00 37,388.00 0.00 37,388.00 0.00
08220 FRP Doors & Frames      LS 28 066, 00. 0 000. 0 000. 28 066 00, . 28,066 00 0 00 28 066 00 0 00 28 066 00 0 00. 0. , . 0. , . 0.
08332 Overhead Doors LS 16,675.00 0.00 0.00 16,675.00 16,675.00 0.00 16,675.00 0.00 16,675.00 0.00
08410 Storefront Windows & Glazing LS 7,950.00 0.00 0.00 7,950.00 7,950.00 0.00 7,950.00 0.00 7,950.00 0.00
08700 Finish Hardware LS 22,326.00 0.00 0.00 22,326.00 22,326.00 0.00 22,326.00 0.00 22,326.00 0.00
09110 Interior Framing LS 15,677.00 0.00 0.00 15,677.00 15,677.00 0.00 15,677.00 0.00 15,677.00 0.00
09130 Acoustical Ceiling LS 11,544.00 0.00 0.00 11,544.00 11,544.00 0.00 11,544.00 0.00 11,544.00 0.00
09250 Drywall LS 31,353.00 0.00 0.00 31,353.00 31,353.00 0.00 31,353.00 0.00 31,353.00 0.00
09310 Ceramic Tile LS 5,693.00 0.00 0.00 5,693.00 5,693.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,693.00)
09660 Resilent Flooring & Base LS 3,209.00 0.00 0.00 3,209.00 3,209.00 0.00 3,209.00 0.00 3,209.00 0.00
09905 Painting & Protective Coatings LS 105,700.00 0.00 0.00 105,700.00 105,700.00 0.00 103,700.00 2,000.00 105,700.00 0.00
10400 Miscellaneous Specialties LS 12,174.00 0.00 0.00 12,174.00 6,087.00 6,087.00 6,087.00 6,087.00 12,174.00 0.00
11000 Equipment Hoisting & Accessories LS 28,000.00 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 0.00
11062 Chemical Submersible & Sampling Pumps LS 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 5,200.00 0.00 5,200.00 0.00 5,200.00 0.00
11063 Floating Submersible Pump Station LS 15,800.00 0.00 0.00 15,800.00 15,800.00 0.00 14,220.00 1,580.00 15,800.00 0.00
11072 Vertical Turbine Line Pumps LS 108,000.00 0.00 0.00 108,000.00 108,000.00 0.00 108,000.00 0.00 108,000.00 0.00
11075 Vertical Turbine Can Pumps LS 146,300.00 0.00 0.00 146,300.00 146,300.00 0.00 146,300.00 0.00 146,300.00 0.00
11076 Submersible Non‐Clog pumps LS 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00 10,350.00 1,150.00 11,500.00 0.00
11082 Peristaltic Pumps LS 69,900.00 0.00 0.00 69,900.00 69,900.00 0.00 69,900.00 0.00 69,900.00 0.00
11182 Chemical Storage Tanks LS 59,200.00 0.00 0.00 59,200.00 59,200.00 0.00 59,200.00 0.00 59,200.00 0.00
11358 GAC System LS 326,934.00 0.00 0.00 326,934.00 326,934.00 0.00 289,800.00 37,134.00 326,934.00 0.00
11359 Flocculation System LS 109,500.00 0.00 0.00 109,500.00 109,500.00 0.00 109,500.00 0.00 109,500.00 0.00
11500 Storage Totes LS 11,600.00 0.00 0.00 11,600.00 11,600.00 0.00 11,600.00 0.00 11,600.00 0.00
11601 Laboratory Accessories LS 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,500.00)
12356 Laboratory Casework & Fumehood LS 36,323.00 0.00 0.00 36,323.00 36,323.00 0.00 36,323.00 0.00 36,323.00 0.00
12500 Furnishings LS 2,731.00 0.00 0.00 2,731.00 2,731.00 0.00 1,876.00 855.00 2,731.00 0.00
13122 Prefabricated Wood Building ALL 40,855.00 0.00 0.00 40,855.00 21,107.00 19,748.00 14,820.00 22,797.94 37,617.94 (3,237.06)
13216 Glass Fused Steel Reservoir LS 279,700.00 0.00 0.00 279,700.00 279,700.00 0.00 274,106.00 5,594.00 279,700.00 0.00
13400 Install Pall Equipment LS 79,400.00 0.00 0.00 79,400.00 79,400.00 0.00 72,580.00 6,820.00 79,400.00 0.00
13440 Instrumentation & Controls LS 197,506.00 0.00 0.00 197,506.00 197,506.00 0.00 192,759.29 4,746.71 197,506.00 0.00
14240 Hydraulic Elevator LS 43,750.00 0.00 0.00 43,750.00 43,750.00 0.00 41,562.50 2,187.50 43,750.00 0.00
15060 Process Mechanical Installation LS 245,420.00 0.00 0.00 245,420.00 245,420.00 0.00 245,420.00 0.00 245,420.00 0.00
15061 Process Mechanical Materials LS 417,815.00 0.00 0.00 417,815.00 417,815.00 0.00 417,815.00 0.00 417,815.00 0.00
15065 Mechanical Supports LS 71,554.00 0.00 0.00 71,554.00 71,554.00 0.00 71,554.00 0.00 71,554.00 0.00
1510015 V l100 Valves LS 92 62092,62 00.00 0 000.00 0 000.00 92 620 0092,620.00 9292,6620 00 0 00 92 620 00 0 00 92 620 00 0 002 .00 0.00 92,620.00 0.00 92,620.00 0.00
15300 Fire Protection LS 37,102.00 0.00 0.00 37,102.00 37,102.00 0.00 37,102.00 0.00 37,102.00 0.00
15440 Plumbing LS 129,550.00 0.00 0.00 129,550.00 129,550.00 0.00 129,550.00 0.00 129,550.00 0.00
15605 HVAC LS 439,500.00 0.00 0.00 439,500.00 439,500.00 0.00 432,907.50 6,592.50 439,500.00 0.00
16000 Electrical LS 1,433,094.00 0.00 0.00 1,433,094.0 1,433,094.00 0.00 1,420,349.87 12,744.13 1,433,094.00 0.00
17100 Intake Mechanical ALL 297,612.00 0.00 153,000.00 450,612.00 259,693.79 190,918.21 259,693.79 190,918.21 450,612.00 0.00
17200 Electrical Creek Crossing ALL 128,289.00 0.00 0.00 128,289.00 112,941.00 15,348.00 112,941.00 0.00 112,941.00 (15,348.00)
17300 Raw Water Line Replacement ALL 200,000.00 0.00 3,375.00 203,375.00 209,606.09 0.00 209,606.09 0.00 209,606.09 6,231.09
18000 Owners Contingency LS 260,252.00 (263,901.33) 51,065.20 47,415.87 0.00 47,415.87 0.00 13,940.00 13,940.00 (33,475.87)
18001 Budget Transfer #1 LS 0.00 10,776.00 0.00 10,776.00 10,776.00 0.00 10,776.00 0.00 10,776.00 0.00
18002 Budget Transfer #2 LS 0.00 71,645.00 0.00 71,645.00 71,645.00 0.00 71,645.00 0.00 71,645.00 0.00
18003 Budget Transfer #3 LS 0.00 7,120.00 0.00 7,120.00 7,120.00 0.00 7,120.00 0.00 7,120.00 0.00
18004 Budget Transfer #4 LS 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
18005 Budget Transfer #5 LS 0.00 32,886.00 0.00 32,886.00 32,886.00 0.00 32,886.00 0.00 32,886.00 0.00
18006 Budget Transfer #6 LS 0.00 127,288.33 0.00 127,288.33 127,288.33 0.00 127,288.33 0.00 127,288.33 0.00
18007 Budget Transfer #7 LS 0.00 11,186.00 0.00 11,186.00 11,186.00 0.00 11,186.00 0.00 11,186.00 0.00
20000 GMP #1 Fee LS 102,672.45 0.00 (6,429.90) 96,242.55 96,242.55 0.00 96,242.55 0.00 96,242.55 0.00
20002 GMP #2 Fee LS 633,100.00 0.00 0.00 633,100.00 578,069.09 55,030.91 578,069.09 55,030.91 633,100.00 0.00

Totals 10,940,609.79 (0.00) 228,980.00 11,169,589.79 10,805,240.37 370,580.51 10,594,356.53 523,182.42 11,117,538.95 (52,050.84)
  * Encumberences include executed subcontract agreements, work bid by SCG and completed work billed to date.

























































































































CITY OF NEWPORT 
CITY COUNCIL GOALS 

FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013 
 

D R A F T 
 
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Strengthen volunteer and paid staff relationships 
B. Volunteer Recruitment 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Reconfiguration of main station 
B. Develop a comprehensive Fire Inspection Program 
C. Consider and/or Update Comprehensive Plan 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Implement recommendations from ESCI 
B. Develop a strategic plan 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
A. Implement strategic plan 
 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Maintain volunteer force 
B. Continue to support education and crime prevention 
C. Evaluate and monitor staffing levels 
D. Conduct annual public surveys 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Update Comprehensive Plan 
B. Develop and implement a policy review schedule 
C. Develop a technology and equipment replacement schedule 
D. Participate in LINT as staffing allows 
E. Develop a strategy to achieve 100% FTE levels at all times 
F. Develop a resource and partnership to reinstate a school resource officer  
 



 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Add school resource officer 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
A. Become accredited with the Oregon Accreditation Alliance (OAA) 
 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Education and public outreach and designation of October as Emergency 
 Preparedness Month 
B. Maintain Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) program 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Transition to an updated 911 system 
B. Develop Tsunami alerts and evacuation routes and sites 
C. Evaluate public facilities for earthquake readiness 
D. Form an Emergency Preparedness Committee – staff level and include ICS training 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Implement plan to upgrade structures for earthquake readiness 
B. Become a NOAA TsunamiReady City 
C. Develop a plan and implement stockpiles for emergency preparedness 
 

AIRPORT 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Comply with FAA Part 139 regulations by continuing to develop staff by cross-
 training in all aspects of airport operations 
B. Maintain and develop operational and maintenance core guiding plans for field 
 operations 
C. Continue to explore management options for the FBO 
D. Continue to develop and implement Airport Improvement Projects (AIP) 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Complete operational and maintenance plans for field operations 
B. Continue advanced training of operational staff 
C. Develop a plan to offer services of a full-service FBO 



 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Develop the FBO to a level that it becomes profitable and attractive to independent 
 operations 
B. Continue to develop and support a volunteer association to support and promote 
 ONP 
C. Continue to develop airport business opportunities including infrastructure upgrades 
 

LIBRARY 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Ensure the safety of library users and staff and minimize risk 
B. Pursue improvements to keep the library current 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Conduct an electrical and energy inspection and implement a plan to update heating 
 and lighting systems 
B. Increase funding for collection development 
C. Develop an equipment and furnishings maintenance and replacement plan 
D. Install security cameras and improved lighting 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Plan for library expansion/relocation study 
B. Implement the Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) security system 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
A. Expand or relocate the library 
 

FINANCE AND BUDGETING 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Develop and produce award-winning audits and budgets 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Install and make operational a purchase requisition/purchase order system 
B. Implement the new accounting system – Cassell 
 
 
 



1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Focus on reorganization of administrative duties in relation to finance and 
 administration activities 
 

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Provide recreational programming and opportunities 
B. Maintain and continue to update programs and equipment 
C. Appoint and maintain the operation of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Form and Parks and Recreation Foundation 
B. Implement an “Adopt-a-Park” and an “Adopt-a-Streetscape” program 
C. Develop a schedule and implementation plan for equipment and facilities repair and 
 replacement 
D. Review the existing Comprehensive Plan with the Parks and Recreation Advisory 
 Committee and staff and report the findings to the City Council 
E. Update the CIP 
F. Create a cost recovery program and define subsidy levels 
G. Remodel and update the control desk, circuit room, and gym lights 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Address the issue of replacing the aquatic facility (municipal pool) 
B. Consider an update to the Parks and Open Space Master Plan 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Maintain and implement economic development strategies 
B. Involve citizens in every aspect of planning 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Work with the City Center Newport Association to develop a renewal plan 
B. Finalize the EOA and Economic Development Plan 
C. Address annexation and land supply issues 
D. Annex and zone city’s water reservoir 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Implement measures from the EOA and the Economic Development Plan 



B. Develop strategies for annexing property in the Urban Growth Boundary 
 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Involve citizens in every aspect of planning 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Organize city records to handle leases, franchises, and easements 
B. Automate addressing and inspection records 
C. Develop incentives and regulatory changes to facilitate development of work force 
 housing and develop a land bank 
D. Achieve “Tree City USA” designation 
E. Develop an open space policy and plan 
F. Adopt a city-wide erosion control code 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Adopt recommendations related to the handling of/or treatment of storm runoff 
 associated with new development 
B. Coordinate with the state and FEMA on flood plain and wetland regulations 
C. Develop a plan for handling city building inspection services 
D. Develop strategies for property acquisitions, sales, and other city assets 
E. Develop a plan for the inclusion of park models 
 

WATER 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Update the Water System Master Plan and the Comprehensive Plan 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Consider construction of the new Agate Beach water tank 
B. Switch out water meters to “radio reads” 
C. Begin the systematic replacement of water supply lines and develop plans for future 
 replacement 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Develop a watershed management plan 
B. Develop a water conservation plan and review the distribution system 
C. Implement automatic meter reading system 
D. Extend water system to the airport 
 



 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
A. Plan for future raw water supply 
 

WASTEWATER 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Update and maintain mapping of systems (water, stormwater, and wastewater) 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Start, or continue with, initial inventory and mapping of systems 
B. Plan for bonding issues to provide for big project funding 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Develop wastewater plans for service to the airport 
B. Develop a Wastewater Master Plan 
C. Identify and reduce inflow, infiltration, and pollution 
D. Upgrade sewer pump stations in the north end 
E. Plan for funding of major reconstruction of wastewater systems 
 

STORMWATER 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Update and maintain mapping of systems 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Participate in Emergency Response Committee planning process 
B. Consider implementation of stormwater fee 
C. Continue with initial inventory and mapping of systems 
D. Plan for funding of major construction/repair of system 
E. Continue to identify cross-connections and pollution sources 
F. Plan for NPDES requirements 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Develop Stormwater Master Plan 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
A. Plan for funding of major construction projects 



 
 

STREETS AND TRANSPORTATION 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Continue to support the Lincoln County Transit District and the shuttle program 
B. Continue with the wayfinding project 
 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Goals 
 
A. Designate and develop pedestrian and bicycle routes in association with streets 
B. Designate and develop gravel streets for paving, and develop a paving inventory 
 and replacement program 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Develop a system to support electric/alternative fuel vehicles 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Continue utilizing employee surveys 
B. Continue to support the City Employee Committee 
C. Provide communication management training to supervisors and the management 
 team 

 

























City of Newport Tourism Facilities Grant Review Task Force 
 
Actions and Conclusions of the Task Force 
 
The Task Force reviewed each of the proposals, and held interviews with each of the 
project teams. The interviews were held on February 17, 2012 at City Hall. Each 
project  was provided at least 15 minutes to present, and up to 30 minutes to 
address questions and answers from the Task Force (total of 45 minutes each). The 
Task Force then met to review the information provided and make a determination 
on proposed funding for the City Council. The scores assigned by each Task Force 
member to the projects is provided in the Attachment.  
 
Motion (passed 6 for/1 against) – to fund projects B, C, and D at the full amount 
requested, as a recommendation to the Newport City Council.  
 
Recommended Funding 

Project Organization Amount 
Requested 

Amount 
Recommended 

A - Multi-Purpose Pavilion, 
Lincoln County Fairgrounds 

Lincoln County/ 
Lincoln County Fair 

$1,000,000 $0 

B – PAC Remodel and 
Expansion Project (Phase I) 

Oregon Coast Council 
for the Arts 

$250,000 $250,000 

C – Phase III of the Pacific 
Maritime & Heritage Center 
Project 

Lincoln County 
Historical Society 

$200,000 $200,000 

D – Pinniped (Seal and Sea 
Lion) Exhibit Expansion 

Oregon Coast 
Aquarium, Inc. 

$250,000 $250,000 

E – Oregon Coast Aquatic 
Park 

Friends of the Oregon 
Coast Aquatic Park 

$650,000 $0 

 
 
Total recommended distributions: $700,000 
Unappropriated monies from the Tourism Facilities Fund: $300,000  
 
Two projects were not proposed for funds. While there is significant interest on the 
part of Task Force members in both of these projects, each was deemed not ready 
for funding at this time, largely for the reasons provided. 
A – Lincoln County Fair Pavilion - No business plan was provided to demonstrate 
the economic viability of the project. Consequently, there was no plan detailing 
operations, management, staffing, and marketing. 
E – Aquatic Park - A business plan was provided, but it lacked sufficient detail to 
assess construction investments, operational costs and revenues, management and 
staffing, and marketing strategy. Furthermore, the project team failed to provide the 
Task Force answers to all of the questions requested.  



Attachment 
 

Point Score Summary 
 
The table below is a summary of total scores provided by each of the Task Force 
members on each of the project proposals. 
 

 A B C D E 
 Fair 

Pavilion 
PAC 

Remodel 
Maritime 
Museum 

Pinniped 
Expansion 

Aquatic 
Park 

Caroline 
Bauman 

50 70 80 90 30 

John 
Lavrakas 

50 79 88 87 32 

Ann 
Aronson 

45 100 100 100 80 

Stan Rowe 0 73 49 73 0 
Margaret 
Dailey 

20 75 65 85 30 

Randy 
Getman 

44 80 80 76 46 

Julie 
Hanrahan 

45 70 60 95 35 

Total 254 547 522 606 253 
 
 






	AGENDA 3-5-12
	Budget Committee Application
	PublicArtsTaskForce
	PublicArtsTaskForce
	AttorneyMemoPublicArtPolicy

	February 21, 2012 - Work Session and Goal Setting Session
	February 21, 2012
	City Manager's  Report
	Capital Project Status Memo
	Water Treatment Plant Update
	Construction Cost Tracking
	Sheet1

	Tree City USA - Ordinance No. 2031
	Res. No. 3580 - Soft Freeze
	Res. No. 3581 - Lincoln County Animal Services District
	Council Goals 2012-2013
	ODOT Fund Exchange Agreement
	Tourism Facilities Grant Recommendations
	Non-Profit Funding Recommendations



